
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:    Interested Parties  

FROM:   Justin Burr, Executive Director, N.C. Youth Outdoor Engagement Commission 

SUBJECT:  Notice of Electronic Meeting – Wednesday, October 30, 2024, at 10:00 AM     

   

 

Pursuant to G.S. 143-318.12 and G.S. 143-318.13, the North Carolina Youth Outdoor Engagement 

Commission, a public body of the State of North Carolina, hereby files notice of an electronic meeting 

via conference call on Wednesday, October 30, 2024, at 10:00 AM. 

Agenda Attached. 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86983484994?pwd=anRDM4pCmePZ0m4Xvli6feQjqQ1Nz8.1 

Meeting ID: 869 8348 4994 

Passcode: 2vCG60 

--- 

One tap mobile 

+13017158592,,86983484994#,,,,*547651# US (Washington DC) 

+13052241968,,86983484994#,,,,*547651# US 

--- 

Dial by your location 

• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 

• +1 305 224 1968 US 

Meeting ID: 869 8348 4994 

Passcode: 547651 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/keiDVFd3w 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86983484994?pwd=anRDM4pCmePZ0m4Xvli6feQjqQ1Nz8.1
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/keiDVFd3w

